Office of the Pensaco a

C’”qf Qf Police America’s First Settlement

And Most Historic City

May 13, 2014

Nathan Freed Wessler

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
125 Broad Street, 18" Floor

New York, NY 10004-2400

Re: Public Records Request dated February 28, 2014

Dear Mr. Wessler:

In response to the above-referenced public records request, the Pensacola Police Department had
previously identified five cases in which a cell site simulator was used in a criminal
investigation. The offense reports of those investigations have been provided with this response.

As previously indicated, the affidavits and orders authorizing the use of the cell site simulators
are sealed in the above referenced cases. '

We have no records reflecting a list of docket numbers associated with our investigations that
utilized cell site simulators. The offense reports previously referenced encompass all records in
our possession regarding the use of cell cite simulators in criminal investigations.

Sipgkrely,

N\

W. SSdmmons
Chief of Police
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